



**LIVINGSTON SOUTH LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE – September 2023
WORKPLAN 2023-24**

Issue	Purpose	Lead Officer	Date
Housing report	Quarterly update on housing issues	Sandy Ross	All Meetings
Police report	Quarterly update on police activity	Lee Brodie	All Meetings
Operational Services report	To provide a quarterly update report on activity	David Lees	All Meetings
Fire and Rescue	To provide quarterly update report on activity	Jim Robertson	All Meetings
Community Regeneration	Update on Regeneration Plans	Scott McKillop	All Meetings
Place Based Town Centre Fund	Update on Fund	Scott McKillop	TBC
Inveralmond Community High School	To provide an annual report on activity and attainment at the school and cluster primaries.	Suzie Young	TBC
James Young High School	To provide an annual report on activity and attainment at the school and cluster primaries.	Tricia Gallagher	TBC
St Margaret's Academy	To provide an annual report on activity and attainment at the school and cluster primaries	Isla Wright	TBC
Livingston South Blue Green Network	To provide update on project	Graeme Hedger	TBC
Planning report	Yearly Update on future planning intentions in the ward	Planning	TBC

Pensioners Christmas Fund	Annual Pensioners Christmas Fund	Lesley Keirnan	TBC
Anti-poverty services	Annual update report	Nahid Hanif	TBC